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March 15, 2023

TO: API 11D1 Monogram Licensees
API 11D1 Monogram Applicants

FROM: APl Monogram Program
RE: API Specification 11D1 Licensing Information Form update

Please be advised that the Monogram Program has updated the API Specification 11D1 Licensing Information Form
(LIF).

The following changes have been made to the API 11D1 Licensing Information Form:

o Added Grades V6-R through VO-HR
e Removed Grades VO-H and V3-H

The changes were made to reflect the latest edition of APl Spec 11D1.

Facilities interested in being Licensed to one of the new grades will need to submit a completed LIF through the API
Monogram/APIQR Contact Form and request that the new grade(s) be added to the scope of their next audit. Facilities
previously Licensed to VO-H or V3-H will be issued new certificates in the next few days that exclude those grades.

The updated API Specification 11D1 Licensing Information Form can be found on the API website at AP| Monogram &
APIQR Program Documents/Licensing Information Forms.

A copy of this notification can be found on the API website at AP| Monogram & APIQR: Latest Updates.

For any questions regarding the changes to the Licensing program for API Specification 11D1, please contact us at
www.api.org/ContactMonogram.

Thank you for your continued participation in the APl Monogram Program and your dedication to quality.

Sincerely,

Kevin Ferrick

Senior Director, APl Monogram Program /APIQR
KF:hh
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